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Divina Echanove

From: Philip Kortesis <

Sent: Saturday, April 15, 2023 7:02 PM

To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5; COB mail
Subject: Active Agendas and etc

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed. with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

BoS,

Agenda 11 & 33 — The COVID debacle is officially over. Please return all the unused grant
funds ASAP.

Agenda 32 - I stopped feeding my birds as they just thanked me by pooping on everything and
destroyed my outside patio seating. The same common sense should apply to Asylum
Seekers. They could have found asylum in another county. Shame on you for requesting to
extend funding through 12/31/2023. 1t's hard earned tax dollars that has been inappropriately
spent from the beginning. Remember our Crime Index is 3, with 100 being the best. Stop
feeding the corruption and that number will go up. Continue these antics and it will go further

down.
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Addendum 5 — Vote YES. As many potholes and humps our vehicles have endured, we shoul"c'ij
be sending you our broken motor mount and front end alignment bills. !

Horrid Prop 412 - After the last TEP rate hike for gud improvements and etc., I still have power
outages. It's all about profits, with hopefully minor improvements. You must put pressure on
the Tucson City Council to squash out this asinine "Climate Action Plan". Absolutely none of

you are educationally qualified in the sciences, to approve a highly corrupted / unscientific -
agenda. Those who promote these shenanigans are just there for the kickbacks.
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Oh, look!
Electric vehicle fuel.

Thank you,
Philip Kortesis PC





